0 MOTOROLA

Regulatory Engineering

February 8, 2013

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Equipment Authorization Division
7345 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia MD 21046

Subject: FCC Attestations for FCC ID: UZ7KHAP800
To the Commission:

Motorola Solutions, Inc., while the GUI Access Point configuration software utility lists 4.9 GHz, this
band is not available or included in the AP-8132 Access Point.

The AP-8132 device firmware will not allow or accept attempts to enable the 4.9 GHz band.

If you have any questions regarding the authorization, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,
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Mark S. Luksich

DMTS, Regulatory Engineering
631-738-5134
mark.luksich@motorolasolutions.com
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